-

Community Development Department >

i,

Planning Division CITY OF

10770 W. Oakland Park Boulevard, Sunrise, FL 33351 Sl l b IRIS
Phone: (954) 746-3271 Fax: (954) 746-3287 R
www.sunrisefl.gov AskZoning@sunrisefl.gov

Minutes
Development Review Committee (DRC) Meeting

Date of Meeting: March 27, 2024

Location: Osprey Conference Room
Community Development Department
10770 W. Oakland Park Boulevard, 2" Floor
Sunrise, FL 33351

Project Information:

1. Approval of DRC Minutes: November 29, 2023, January 3, 2024 and January 10, 2024
2. Public Comment: No members of the public were present.

3. New Business:

3a. Solterra / Site Plan SP-000115-2024 9:00am - 11:00am

Applicant Name: James Wright, CC/WV SUNRISE, LLC

Agent Name: Matt Edge, Craven Thompson & Associates, Inc.

Proposed Use(s): Single and multi-family residential development

Current Zoning: CR (Commercial Recreation District), RM-25(Higher Density Multiple-family Residential
District) and RM-10 (Low Medium Multifamily Residential District)

Location: South of NW 30 Place, between Aragon Boulevard/Sunrise Lakes Drive (Former Golf
Course site)

Planner: Kaitlyn Forbes, AICP, CNU-A, Complete Cities Planning Group (Consultant) / Matthue

Goldstein, Planning and Zoning Manager (City of Sunrise)

The applicant’s team and DRC staff members (see below contact information list) discussed comments for the
proposed Site Plan for Solterra.

Mr. Joaquin Vargas, traffic consultant for the City with TrafTech Engineering, went over his traffic comments for the
Site Plan submittal, beginning with Comments A.1. — A.3. Mr. Vargas noted his landscape comments are related to
visibility concerns. Mr. Ryan Palonka, CC Homes, will provide site triangles. Mr. Vargas also stated the queuing analysis
needs to be redone based upon the wait times used. Mr. Ravi Ramgulam, City Engineer, also noted that offsite
improvements should be included in the Site Plan package, but bridge improvements do not need to be included.

Mr. Palonka discussed the Community Development District (CDD) and the Development Agreement with regards to
the entry road. Specifically, the entry road is owned by the City of Sunrise until the southern limits of the park property
at which point the road is owned by the CDD.

Ms. Susie Malken, Captain/Fire Plans Examiner, discussed Fire Comment A.2. Mr. Palonka explained the dimension
depicted as 20’ from “face of the curb to face of the curb.” Mr. Erik Schofield, Craven, Thompson and Associates, said


http://www.sunrisefl.gov/
mailto:AskZoning@sunrisefl.gov

the area also includes the gutter. Mr. Ramgulam indicated plans show dimensions of 17" and 20" which require
clarification.

Regarding Fire Comment A.3., Mr. Palonka pointed out Sheet SP-1.13 and noted fire access to the future park as well
as an approximate 50" access from the western portion of the site.

Ms. Malken, went over Fire Comments A.5. — A.6. Mr. Ramgulam added that auto-turn information needs to be
provided on all applicable sheets, as well as the apparatus being used -- likewise for refuse services. Mr. Matthew
Novack, Craven, Thompson and Associates, discussed the auto-turn analysis. Palonka asked if the provided radii is
acceptable and whether an auto-turn analysis is needed. Mr. Ramgulam stated the information is acceptable, but
there are some conflicts so further information may be required. A separate vehicle circulation plan for fire and refuse
is required. Information regarding Fire should be removed from Pavement, Marking and Signage plans.

Fire Comment A.10. was discussed specifically the area of the roundabout with Mr. Palonka discussing proposed tree
preservation. Mr. Palonka agreed the area will be adjusted per Fire’s request.

Mr. Palonka stated the information requested via Fire Comment A.6. will be provided.
Mr. Palonka noted on the guardhouse sheets, information requested is provided, per Fire Comment A.7.

Fire Comment A.9., Ms. Malken noted Sheet PM 7 (Pavement Marking Signage and Fire Access Plan) as an example
which still shows a knoxbox. Mr. Palonka stated sheets will be revised accordingly.

Mr. Palonka will review plans and add information as necessary regarding Fire Comment B.3.

Mr. Palonka, regarding Fire Comment C.1., stated information will be addressed accordingly. In addition, Mr. Palonka
has had communication with the United States Postal Service, but no answer has been provided thus far. Mr. Palonka
stated street names were based upon adjacent street names, but he will provide a response accordingly.

Mr. Palonka asked for clarification on Planning Comment B.5. Mr. Jim Koeth, Assistant Director/City Planner, stated
the applicant must provide a response (in narrative form) indicating how the approved Development Agreement is
being complied with.

Regarding Planning Comment C.1., Mr. Palonka asked how the City wished for the information to be provided. Ms.
Kaitlyn Forbes, planning consultant for the City with Complete Cities Planning Group, noted a table would be sufficient.
Mr. Matt Goldstein, Planning and Zoning Manager, stated a similar response would be sufficient for Planning Comment
C.5. Ms. Forbes requested further information must be provided for each lot type (i.e. townhouses with garage and
without, etc.).

Mr. Palonka asked for clarification for Planning Comment C.2. Ms. Forbes requested for information within the sheet
to be more legible.

Regarding Planning Comment C.12., Mr. Palonka explained how the easements are currently shown. Ms. Forbes
requested a standalone sheet showing easements being vacated/abandoned.

Regarding Planning Comment C.15., per the last Development Agreement, Mr. Palonka discussed previous sign/tower
location, etc. and changes made per the last Development Agreement revision. Mr. Koeth stated Staff will discuss the
granting of an easement with the Community Development District’s maintenance of it. Additional conversations
regarding signage were discussed.



Planning Comment C.23., Mr. Palonka noted the wall will be just inside of the residential property line. Additional
guestions regarding the wall along the wetland area were asked and Mr. Koeth stated the City’s Leisure Services
Department will be following up with further information. Mr. Gary Worthington, Urban Forester, asked about
landscape buffer along the wall and the applicant’s team said they will be providing landscaping on the park side but
will look at LDC to see if both sides of the wall require it. Mr. Koeth asked how the landscaping will be maintained
should also be provided.

Mr. Palonka stated he will propose something —residents can enter/exit and close in the evenings —in order to address
Planning Comment C.24.

Mr. Palonka, regarding Planning Comment C.27., stated he will pull buildings back to meet setbacks — showing
maximum footprint of the buildings proposed. Further discussions were had regarding Sheet SP-123 and decking
within a setback which will require a follow-up.

Mr. Palonka stated he will have lots removed from within buffer, per Planning Comment C.32. Mr. Koeth
recommended providing how the wetland area is going to be protected and how exotics are being replaced.

Planning Comment D.2. was discussed with Mr. Palonka providing approximate distances to dumpster locations and
stating he will look into adjusting locations. Likewise, Mr. Palonka will move the dumpster, as denoted in Planning

Comment D.3.

Mr. Palonka discussed Planning Comment D.6. and other developments refuse service. Mr. Koeth requested he
provide that information in narrative form.

Mr. Palonka went over Planning Comment H.3.regarding unit type elevations. Mr. Koeth recommended showing all
elevations, unit types and flips. In addition, Mr. Koeth requested a detail in the narrative stating how many model
types there are for each unit and how many elevations options there are. Ms. Forbes discussed anti-monotony
regulations and requested a response from the applicant within the narrative.

Mr. Goldstein and Ms. Forbes discussed how calculations must be done in order to address Planning Comment |.4.
Mr. Schofield discussed how spaces were calculated in reference to Planning Comment |.5.

Mr. Palonka stated information requested from Planning Comment J.1. will be provided. Ms. Forbes suggested
providing separate sheets for the clubhouse parcel which should include tabular data (pervious/impervious, etc.) and
additional dimensions. Mr. Worthington also suggested enlarging the landscape plan for the proposed clubhouse.
Mr. Palonka stated information requested per Planning Comment |.12. said will be provided.

Mr. Palonka and Mr. Goldstein discussed color/texture and renderings.

Mr. Matthew Edge, Craven, Thomson and Associates, asked about setbacks and design standards. Mr. Goldstein
responded that such information should be provided.

Mr. Edge stated the Rezoning, Development Agreement, Master Plan and Site Plan will try to be submitted around
same time, but Plat may come later.

Mr. Palonka noted that units will be market rate, but affordable housing units may be rentals, in response to
Engineering Comment D.6.



Engineering Comment D.8. was discussed and Mr. Palonka noted how the flood zones require different finished floor
elevations. Mr. Ramgulam stated that contour lines for varying elevations must be provided within the site plan set,
on a separate sheet.

Per Mr. Palonka’s request, Mr. Ramgulam clarified Engineering Comment D.11.

Regarding Engineering Comment D.29., Mr. Ramgulam noted information needs to be shown regarding placement of
landscaping, parking, drainage flow standards, etc. In addition, landscape plans may need to be adjusted after site plan
approval based upon species availability, site constraints, etc. Mr. Ramgulam also requested adding driveways to

landscape plans and noted sidewalks are required to have a minimum of 6” thickness.

Mr. Ramgulam discussed cross sections and requested sheets to be included within site plan set, consistent with the
earthwork plans.

Mr. Schofield noted Landscape Comment A.4. is addressed within the Development Agreement.

Mr. Worthington and Mr. Schofield discussed Landscape Comment A.6.

Mr. Worthington went over Landscape Comment B.5. and requested further information/details. Mr. Ramgulam
suggested an onsite meeting to go over information. Mr. Palonka noted that if specimens are not worth saving they

are open to better trees.

Mr. Palonka and Mr. Worthington discussed Landscape Comment A.8. regarding timeframe for root pruning and other
tree relocation conditions, tree protection, watering, etc.

Regarding Landscape Comment B.10. Mr. Schofield and Mr. Worthington discussed potential impacts based on
landscape, specifically tree, placement especially long-term.

Mr. Worthington discussed Landscape Comment F.8. and noted the planting area is very small when compared to tree
requirements. Mr. Ramgulam suggested separate follow-up to discuss further.

3b. Solterra / Plat PLAT-000114-2024 9:00am - 11:00am

Applicant Name: James Wright, CC/WV SUNRISE, LLC

Agent Name: Matt Edge, Craven Thompson & Associates, Inc.

Proposed Use(s): Single and multi-family residential development

Current Zoning: CR (Commercial Recreation District), RM-25(Higher Density Multiple-family Residential
District) and RM-10 (Low Medium Multifamily Residential District)

Location: South of NW 30 Place, between Aragon Boulevard/Sunrise Lakes Drive (Former Golf
Course site)

Planner: Kaitlyn Forbes, AICP, CNU-A, Complete Cities Planning Group (Consultant) / Matthue

Goldstein, Planning and Zoning Manager (City of Sunrise)

The applicant’s team and DRC staff members (see below contact information list) discussed comments for the
proposed Plat for Solterra.

Mr. Matt Goldstein, Planning and Zoning Manager, noted the park cannot be dedicated as part of the Plat. Mr. Ryan
Palonka, with CC Homes, noted perhaps a separate conveyance would suffice, as well as include language within the
Development Agreement. This will be discussed further.



Regarding Engineering Comment A.5., Mr. Matt Edge, Craven, Thompson and Assosicates, stated that nothing is proposed
at this time.

Mr. Ravi Ramgulam, City Engineer, stated Conceptual Engineering comments would be forthcoming and he is just
awaiting responses from two disciplines.

Ended at 12:35 a.m.



CITY OF SUNRISE - DEVELOPMET REVIEW COMMITTEE (DRC)
March 27, 2024

MEETING DATE:

6-334-41ll

Name Agency/Business Name Phone number E-mail address
Cadlyn_FocbeS  |comylele Ct%iﬁb,/ s mﬁm 434 377 6967 | Foth{n@ Complele Cx> &
YslE Mialken  ouriss Bre Y-S -2200| Sl ken @ Suncisee
/u/{ (‘/M«L WW = 754 -<a 2304 luﬂu@fb\évn@gunmie,—}“
—pegu Ve / Trt Tecl Sy 2 1M | \oe ¢ - oo v etieobll
Mag L@s\ﬂ« l‘ Craven 'ﬁwmgsm £ \ssoanddc ASH-T32-L400 MEAAQ@CMWKQ&DWW e
KA WWD e T oupan) J34-—)24-geo eedﬂ@@/a@mm%
Ty PALaE cC Ho™M¥5 2

LA ALeMA @ cecHomrs ool

Matbii . Novack

| Cenven Th#mp_&o* + Assoeve e §

(As4) 739-6u00

Mrovack @ e Gv'\'h'w*\P Sov , Cowy

éf/ % 7%)}}%,, S;M A hun Fovester G5/ - 7463271 f,.jwm%r‘y%ué?gmn‘saﬂcm
CC?C,V qu(— o~ | Sun r(Se PLJ' _ 95 (f m C066 aj(c.Le—r @Sw\fﬂc H.:ga/
)i K;ﬁ’m ‘ [ntag - fLAMVA X% 0209 ) faﬁmg) Jowmié (L o

M GodN

Su NN - Q\.Lw\-f"‘\,

T54- A -2

N%U\Da\u« @ suirold. qov

Page 1 of2



Eonal L“‘\U\Cﬂ-\.

@‘D—Da:...w

93 7%b 322

154-340- 22 1%

e Cu-q'aj‘““'“' = S‘ﬂln’&uﬂ S -
d <

_hmm&‘lg_ﬁmﬂjﬁy

UAD- Enfintiring
[V v

0 Rndiay 00 JWISTA. 4ov
g J J

Page 2 0of 2






Accessibility Report





		Filename: 

		3-27-24 DRC Minutes.pdf









		Report created by: 

		



		Organization: 

		







[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]



Summary



The checker found no problems in this document.





		Needs manual check: 0



		Passed manually: 2



		Failed manually: 0



		Skipped: 1



		Passed: 29



		Failed: 0







Detailed Report





		Document





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set



		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF



		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF



		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order



		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified



		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar



		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents



		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast



		Page Content





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged



		Tagged annotations		Skipped		All annotations are tagged



		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order



		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided



		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged



		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker



		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts



		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses



		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive



		Forms





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged



		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description



		Alternate Text





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text



		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read



		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content



		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation



		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text



		Tables





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot



		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR



		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers



		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column



		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary



		Lists





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L



		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI



		Headings





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting










Back to Top

